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To Whom It May Concern:

Pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act, | hereby request the following records:

| was seeking any photography in your records of al-Jalaa tower located on the Gaza Strip.

| was seeking records created and stored prior to: May 15, 2021 (you may limit the prior time
frame to be reasonable)

And any records created and stored after May 15, 2021

The building has been in the news recently due to an international crisis related to failures in
diplomatic relations, and encouragements for retaliatory strikes.

https://www.aljazeera.com/news/2021/5/15/building-housing-al-jazeeera-office-in-gaza-hit-by-isr
aeli-strike

https://www.usnews.com/news/world/articles/2021-05-12/the-latest-1-killed-two-wounded-in-isra
el-by-missile

https://www.brookings.edu/blog/order-from-chaos/2021/05/20/bidens-bungled-response-on-the-i
sraeli-palestinian-conflict/

This is an EFOIA request please communicate via email and reply via .pdf for attachments.
Vaughn Index requested for any documents cited for exemptions

The requested documents will be made available to the general public, and this request is not
being made for commercial purposes.

In the event that there are fees, | would be grateful if you would inform me of the total charges in
advance of fulfilling my request. | would prefer the request filled electronically, by e-mail
attachment if available or CD-ROM if not.

Thank you in advance for your anticipated cooperation in this matter. | look forward to receiving
your response to this request within 20 business days, as the statute requires.

Sincerely,

William Fernandes

$25
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